

Lindal and Marton Parish Council

Chairman
A Waite
4 Silver Street
Marton
Nr Ulverston
Cumbria LA12 0NQ
Tel 01229 462922

Clerk
J Smith
7 East View
Lindal-in-Furness
Cumbria LA12 0LG
Tel 01229 467261

Councillors:-

Mr A Waite (462922) Mr R Lord (464034) Mrs S Glover (462383) Mr D Howarth (463304) Mrs S Kelly (465343)

Minutes of the meeting held on Thursday, 6th September 2018, at 7.30 pm in the Buccleuch Hall, Lindal.

Present:- Councillors R Lord; Mrs S Glover; D Howarth; Mrs S Kelly.

Apologies:- Councillor A Waite.

Also present: 1 member of the public was present.

In attendance:- Apologies from Borough Councillor Mrs A Thurlow;
PCSO L Johns.

In the Chair:- Councillor Howarth.

82/18 Urgent business. Items normally needing to be publicised but received too late for the agenda. (Section 100B (4) (b) Local Government Act 1972)

None.

83/18 Disclosure of interests. Requests for dispensations.

None.

84/18 Minutes of the meeting held on Thursday, 2nd August, 2018

The minutes of the meeting held on Thursday, 2nd August, were taken as read and APPROVED.

PROPOSED:- Councillor Lord: SECONDED:- Councillor Mrs Glover.
Carried unanimously.

85/18 Matters arising from those minutes.

- a) 77/18 The Clerk reported that he had been made aware of an amended drawing having been submitted to Barrow Borough Council relating to the proposed housing development on London Road. This indicated that the new pavement which would have run along the eastern side of London Road as part of the development was no

longer included in the proposal and that parking restrictions (yellow lines) would no longer apply to that area. There would thus be no changes affecting this part of London Road, should the housing development go ahead.

Whilst these amendments were to be welcomed, the other matters previously raised by the Council were still considered to be valid and it was, therefore, PROPOSED by Councillor Lord and SECONDED by Councillor Mrs Glover that the Parish Council reiterate its objections, based on its concerns regarding, in particular, sewerage and drainage issues; traffic statistics, and premature reliance on Barrow's District Plan. Carried unanimously.

- b) 80/18 (c) Councillor Lord asked whether there was any information regarding the availability of the pedestrian walkway adjacent to the Railway Bridge by the Candle Factory. The Clerk reported that Network Rail would only authorise its use if an additional safety barrier was erected along the parapet and that this had been a condition of the planning consent given some years ago for the creation of a garden centre in that area.
- c) 80/18 (d) Councillor Lord commented favourably on the work done in tidying-up the embankments next to the bus-stops on the A590.

86/18 Attendance of officer from Cumbria Constabulary

PCSO Johns had submitted her apologies for being unable to attend the meeting but had confirmed that there had been no reported incidents in the Parish in August.

87/18 Planning applications relating to the Parish

None.

88/18 Correspondence.

- a) Planning applications relating to the whole of the Borough. The Clerk confirmed that the latest on-line list from Barrow Borough Council had been received and forwarded to Councillors. NOTED.
- b) Neighbourhood Watch, in association with Co-op Insurance had invited nominations for "Best Neighbour 2018". Unfortunately, the deadline for applications was set at 5th September 2018, leaving no time for the matter to be publicised.
- c) The gardening organisation, "Garden Organic" intended to hold a training session on composting, for all amateur gardeners interested in learning about this subject, at Kendal on Saturday, 13th October 2018, free of charge, from 10am to 4pm. Contact details:- Liz Sutton or Emma Lynch, 07752 216975 or lsutton@gardenorganic.org.uk or elynch@gardenorganic.org.uk (Details could be found on the parish notice-boards.)
- d) Community Information and Safety. (including product recalls.) None to report.
(*all such notices are displayed on the Lindal notice board.*)

89/18 Finance.

- a) Account balances:- *Current* - £50: *Festivals* - £1001.93 *Reserve* - £4375.03
- b) The Clerk requested reimbursement of his petty cash, £62.91, which included Kiosk maintenance fees: his half-yearly remuneration, £300: payment of the invoice regarding attention to roadside verges by the bus-stops on the A590, £380.

It was PROPOSED by Councillor Lord and SECONDED by Councillor Mrs Kelly that the items in (b) above be approved. Carried unanimously.

90/18 Any Other Business.

None.

91/18 Date and Time of next meeting

The Date and Time of the next meeting was AGREED as Thursday 4th October 2018, at 7.30 pm in the Buccleuch Hall.

(Council meetings are open to the public and all are welcome to attend. Agendas and minutes can be supplied by email to any resident on request and similarly, they can be seen, along with other documents, on the community website, www.lindal-in-furness.co.uk)